Historic Round Rock

121 East Main “Carrington Building” Built 1882

This lot was owned by Thomas Wessell in 1879. He sold the property to W. H. D. Carrington, who
had this structure built in 1882. It was originally two stories, with a hardware and general store
downstairs and saddlery work on the second floor. C. C. Bradford bought the building in 1896, and
in 1902, it was a drugstore. In 1909, a meat market was in operation, and by 1916, Voigt and Brady
grocery store was here. In 1929, Voigt and Crimm were partners. Harry Stockbridge moved his
grocery store here in the 1950s from further up the block. In 1957, C. O. Kelley, who also operated
the Rock Theatre across the street, moved in his dry cleaning store, which was founded in 1942 in a
building near the water tower.




